MINUTES FOR MARCH 11, 2019

BOARD OF CHEROKEE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

CHEROKEE COUNTY, KANSAS

Chairman Cory Moates called the **regular session** of the Cherokee County Board of Commissioners (The Board), to order at 9:00 a.m. on Monday, March 11, 2019 in the Commission Room, #109 of the Cherokee County Courthouse located at 110 West Maple, Columbus, Kansas. Commissioner Neal Anderson opened the meeting with prayer followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. Commissioners Cory Moates, Neal Anderson, Myra Carlisle Frazier, County Counselor Barbara Wright, and County Clerk Rodney Edmondson were present.

Members of the press present: Larry Hiatt

A motion was made by Commissioner Frazier to approve the minutes from the March 4, 2019 BOCC meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Anderson. The motion carried 3-0.

Leonard Vanatta, County Road Supervisor appeared before the Board on county road business. Commissioner Frazier presented a recommendation from the City of Galena's Superintendent and Sheriff Groves for a stop sign on Carver Hill as it approaches Wood St. Leonard stated his only concern would be if the roads were slick that it might be difficult to get going again up the hill. The Board asked Counselor Wright to draft a resolution for the placement of a stop sign northbound on Carver Hill as it approaches Wood St.

Leonard presented an agreement with KDOT for the improvement to a railroad grade crossing on SE 20th & Brush Creek in Neutral. The project is 100% funded including engineering costs.

A motion was made by Commissioner Moates to sign the agreement with KDOT for the railroad grade crossing improvement at SE 20th St. & Brush Creek in Neutral. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Anderson. The motion carried 3-0.

A motion was made by Commissioner Moates for an attorney client executive session for roadway purposes with the Board, Counselor Wright, Clerk Edmondson, and Leonard Vanatta. The meeting will reconvene in the commission room at 9:36 a.m. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Anderson. The motion carried 3-0 at 9:26 a.m.

Leonard presented a pay increase to \$14.44 per hour for Craig Biancarelli following his six month evaluation. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Frazier. The motion carried 3-0.

Leonard informed the Board that the preconstruction meeting for the Faulkner bridge project will be held on March 26th at 11:00 a.m. in the breakroom.

A motion was made by Commissioner Moates to approve the payroll for the period ending March 1, 2019. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Frazier. The motion carried 3-0.

A motion was made by Commissioner Frazier to approve the accounts payable for the period ending March 8, 2019. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Anderson. The motion carried 3-0.

A motion was made by Commissioner Moates for an executive session for the discipline of nonelected personnel with the Board, Counselor Wright, Clerk Edmondson, and County Treasurer Raven Elmore. The meeting will reconvene in the commission room at 10:01 a.m. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Anderson. The motion carried 3-0 at 9:46 a.m.

The meeting reconvened at 10:01 a.m.

No action was taken during the executive session.

County Appraiser Mark Hixon appeared before the Board at their request to answer questions regarding the report that he provided to them. The Board stated that they have all received phone calls regarding the increased property valuations in the county. He provided an explanation of the valuation process that he goes through to place a value on each property. He stated that agricultural use land that was not being used for agricultural purposes has been reclassified to vacant land. Agricultural land has classifications for use within itself. Since agricultural land is the lowest value available, that created an increase by reclassification of those properties. He explained the appeal process that citizens can utilize to ensure that their property is valued correctly. He stated that law requires that he "view and inspect" each property every six years. He stated that it is illegal and unethical for him to value a property above or below market value.

A motion was made by Commissioner Moates for an executive session for the purpose of the discipline of non-elected personnel with the Board, Counselor Wright, and Mark Hixon. The meeting will reconvene in the commission room at 11:48 a.m. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Frazier. The motion carried 3-0 at 11:38 a.m.

The meeting reconvened at 11:48 a.m.

Jason Allison appeared regarding KCAMP wanting to pay for the fire department and inmate volunteers time spent for the cleaning of the courthouse following the water leak. There were 28 volunteers for 63 total hours. The Board asked him to contact KCAMP and inquire about options for the payment.

Clerk Edmondson presented three red light & siren permit applications from Fire District No. 1 firefighters for the Board to consider.

A motion was made by Commissioner Moates to allow Jay Justice, Chris Johnson, and Jack Getman to renew their red light & siren permits. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Anderson. The motion carried 3-0.

Counselor Wright presented the resolution regulating the sale of cereal malt beverages for a second read by the Board.

A motion was made by Commissioner Moates to approve Resolution 05-2019 regulating the sale of cereal malt beverages enhanced to include 6% alcohol. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Frazier. The motion carried 3-0.

Counselor Wright updated the Board on the letter received by the Health Department regarding the Robison C&D landfill West of Baxter Springs. She has spoken with Mr. Bowers and he stated that there is nothing for the Board to do at this time. He stated that the application is for an expansion to the landfill. He stated that the process is behind schedule but a public comment period will be offered soon.

Commissioner Moates presented two lease agreements for flood buyout properties from Rick Wammack and Jerry Martin. Both seek to renew their lease with the County for the FEMA properties.

A motion was made by Commissioner Moates to approve the lease agreement renewal with Rick Wammack for property located on Lot Twenty in Scott's Fourth Subdivision. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Anderson. The motion carried 3-0.

A motion was made by Commissioner Moates to approve the lease agreement renewal with Jerry Martin for property located on Lots Twenty and Twenty One in Scotts Third Subdivision. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Frazier. The motion carried 3-0.

Commissioner Moates reminded everyone of the public hearing for the three proposed fire districts in Cherokee County being held in the District Courtroom at 7:00 p.m. tonight.

Commissioner Anderson made a motion to adjourn until the next regular meeting set for Monday, March 18, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Frazier. The motion carried 3-0 at 12:21 p.m.

ATTEST: Resolved and ordered this 18th day of March, 2019

Cherokee County Clerk

Commissioner

Commissione

m liste mazim

Commissioner

State of Kansas Cherokee Co. Register of Deeds Receipt 4: 37486 Total Feest Other Pages Recorded: 7 Cashier Initials: KAREN

Date Recorded: 3/11/2019 4:11:36 PM

RESOLUTION NO. 05-2019

A RESOLUTION REGULATING THE SALE OF CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE, ENHANCED **CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE AND BEER, CONTAINING NOT MORE THAN 6% ALCOHOL** BY VOLUME WITHIN THE UNINCORPORATED AREAS OF CHEROKEE COUNTY, KANSAS, REVISING RESOLUTIONS NO. 1-92 AND 5-2012, IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE ACT OF THE STATE OF KANSAS, AS AMENDED AND **REVISED.**

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF CHEROKEE COUNTY, KANSAS, THAT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BE ADOPTED:

SECTION 1. GENERAL AUTHORITY. K.S.A. 19-101 et. seq., and K.S.A. 19-212 authorize the Board of County Commissioners to transact all County business and perform all powers of local legislation deemed appropriate, and to make all contracts and do all other acts in relation to the property and concerns of the county, necessary to the exercise of its corporate or administrative powers.

SECTION 2. PROJECT. Revising Cherokee County cereal malt beverage regulations in compliance with the Cereal Malt Beverage Act of the State of Kansas, as amended and revised.

SECTION 3. DEFINITIONS.

Unless otherwise expressly stated or the context clearly indicates a different intention, the following terms shall, for the purpose of this chapter, have the meanings indicated in this section.

(a) <u>Alcohol</u> means the product of distillation of any fermented liquid, whether rectified or diluted, whatever the origin thereof, and includes synthetic ethyl alcohol but does not include denatured alcohol or wood alcohol.

(b) Alcoholic Liquor means alcohol, spirits, wine, beer and every liquid or solid, patented or not, containing alcohol, spirits, wine or beer and capable of being consumed as a beverage by a human being, but shall not include any cereal malt beverage.

(c) <u>Cereal Malt Beverage means enhanced cereal malt beverage as that term is</u> defined by K.S.A. 41-2701, as revised and amended according to the 2017 Kansas Session Laws, Chapter 56, and such term shall include beer containing not more than 6% alcohol by volume when such beer is sold by a retailer licensed under the Kansas Cereal Malt Beverage Act.

(d) Class A Club means a premises which is owned or leased by a corporation, partnership, business trust or association and which is operated thereby as a bona fide nonprofit social, fraternal or war veterans' club, as determined by the State of Kansas, for the exclusive use of the corporate stockholders, partners, trust beneficiaries or associates (hereinafter referred to as members), and their families and guests accompanying them.

(e) Class B Club means a premises operated for profit by a corporation, partnership or individual, to which members of such club may resort for the consumption of food or alcoholic beverages and for entertainment.

(f) <u>Drinking Establishment</u> means premises which may be open to the general public where alcoholic liquor by the individual drink is sold.

(g) <u>General Retailer</u> means a person who has a license to sell cereal malt beverages at retail.

(h) <u>Limited Retailer</u> means a person who has a license to sell cereal malt beverages at retail only in original and unopened containers and not for consumption on the premises.
(i) <u>Place of Business</u> Any place at which cereal malt beverages or alcoholic beverages or both are sold.

(j) <u>Temporary Permit</u> means a permit issued in accordance with the laws of the State of Kansas, which allows the permit holder to offer for sale, sell and serve alcoholic liquor for consumption on unlicensed premises, open to the public.

(k) <u>Wholesaler or distributor</u> Any individuals, firms, co-partnerships, corporations and associations which sell or offer for sale any beverage referred to in this chapter, to persons, co-partnerships, corporations and associations authorized by this chapter to sell cereal malt beverages at retail.

(1) <u>Licensee</u> shall mean any person to whom a current Class A club, Class B club, or drinking establishment license has been issued by the Kansas State Department of Revenue authorizing the sale of alcoholic liquor.

(m) Member shall mean any person who has a membership to a Class "A" or "B" club.

SECTION 4. LICENSE REQUIRED OF RETAILER.

(a) It shall be unlawful for any person to sell any enhanced cereal malt beverage at retail without a license for each place of business where enhanced cereal malt beverages are to be sold at retail.

(b) It shall be unlawful for any person, having a license to sell enhanced cereal malt beverages at retail only in the original and unopened containers and not for consumption on the premises, to sell any enhanced cereal malt beverage in any other manner.

SECTION 5. APPLICATION. Any person desiring a license shall make an application to the governing body of Cherokee County and accompany the application by the required license fee for each place of business for which the person desires the license. The application shall be verified, and upon a form prepared by the attorney general of the State of Kansas, and shall contain:

(a) The name and residence of the applicant and how long he or she has resided within the State of Kansas;

(b) The particular place for which a license is desired;

(c) The name of the owner of the premises upon which the place of business is located;

(d) The names and addresses of all persons who hold any financial interest in the particular place of business for which a license is desired.

(e) A statement that the applicant is a citizen of the United States and not less than 21 years of age and that he or she has not within two years immediately preceding the date of making application been convicted of a felony or any crime involving moral turpitude, or been adjudged guilty of drunkenness, or driving a motor vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating liquor or the violation of any other intoxicating liquor law of any state or of the United States;

(f) Each application for a general retailer's license shall be accompanied by a certificate from the County health officer certifying that he or she has inspected the premises to be licensed.

The application shall be accompanied by a statement, signed by the applicant, authorizing any governmental agency to provide the County with any information pertinent to the application. One copy of such application shall immediately be transmitted to the Cherokee County Sheriff for investigation of the applicant. It shall be the duty of the Sheriff to investigate such applicant to determine whether he or she is qualified as a licensee under the provisions of this chapter. The Sheriff shall report to the County Clerk not later than five working days subsequent to the receipt of such application. The application shall be scheduled for consideration by the governing body at the earliest meeting consistent with current

notification requirements.

SECTION 6. LICENSE APPLICATION PROCEDURES.

(a) All applications for a new and renewed enhanced cereal malt beverage license shall be submitted to the Cherokee County Clerk 10 days in advance of the governing body meeting at which they will be considered.

(b) The County Clerk's office shall notify the applicant of an existing license 30 days in advance of its expiration.

(c) The County Clerk's office shall provide copies of all applications to the Sheriff's Department and to the County Health Department, when they are received. The Sheriff's Department will run a record check on all applicants and the Health Department will inspect the premises. The departments will then recommend approval, or disapproval, of applications within five working days of the department's receipt of the application.

(d) The governing body will not consider any application for a new or renewed license that has not been submitted 10 days in advance and been reviewed by the above County departments.

(e) An applicant who has not had an enhanced cereal malt beverage license in Cherokee County shall attend the governing body meeting when the application for a new license will be considered.

SECTION 7. LICENSE GRANTED; DENIED.

(a) The journal of the governing body shall show the action taken on the application.

(b) If the license is granted, the County Clerk shall issue the license which shall show the name of the licensee and the year for which issued.

(c) No license shall be transferred to another licensee.

(d) If the license shall be denied, the license fee shall be immediately returned to the person who has made application.

SECTION 8. LICENSE TO BE POSTED. Each license shall be posted in a conspicuous place in the place of business for which the license is issued.

SECTION 9. LICENSE, DISQUALIFICATION. No license shall be issued to:

(a) A person who has not been a resident in good faith of the state of Kansas for at least one year immediately preceding application and a resident of Cherokee County for at least six months prior to filing of such application.

(b) A person who is not a citizen of the United States.

(c) A person who is not of good character and reputation in the community in which he or she resides.

(d) A person who, within two years immediately preceding the date of making application, has been convicted of a felony or any crime involving moral turpitude, or has been adjudged guilty of drunkenness or driving a motor vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating liquor or the violation of any other intoxicating liquor law of any state or of the United States.

(e) A partnership, unless all the members of the partnership shall otherwise be qualified to obtain a license.

(f) A corporation if any manager, officer or director thereof or any stockholder owning in the aggregate more than 25 percent of the stock of such corporation would be ineligible to receive a license hereunder for any reason other than non-residence within the County.

(g) A corporation, if any manager, officer or director thereof, or any stockholder owning in the aggregate more than 25 percent of the stock of such corporation, has been an officer, manager or director, or a stockholder owning in the aggregate more than 25 percent of the stock, of a corporation which: (A) Has had a retailer's license revoked under K.S.A. 41-2708 and amendments thereto; or (B) has been convicted of a violation of the drinking establishment act or the cereal malt beverage laws of this state.

(h) A person whose place of business is conducted by a manager or agent unless such manager or

agent possesses the same qualifications required of the licensee.

(i) A person whose spouse would be ineligible to receive a retailer's license for any reason other than citizenship, retailer residency requirements or age, except that this subsection (i) shall not apply in determining eligibility for a renewal license.

SECTION 10. RESTRICTION UPON LOCATION. No license shall be issued for the sale at retail of any enhanced cereal malt beverage on premises which are located in areas not zoned for such purpose.

SECTION 11. LICENSE FEE. The rules and regulations regarding license fees shall be as follows:

(a) <u>General Retailer</u> -- for each place of business selling enhanced cereal malt beverages at retail for consumption on the premises: \$50.00 per calendar year.

(b) <u>Limited Retailer</u> -- for each place of business selling only at retail enhanced cereal malt beverages in original and unopened containers and not for consumption on the premises, \$50.00 per calendar year.

(c) <u>CMB State Stamp</u> -- \$25.00

Cherokee County waives the second \$50.00 County fee for applicants seeking both licenses, General Retailer and Limited Retailer, if applying for both licenses at the same time.

Full amount of the license fee shall be required regardless of the time of the year in which the application is made, and the licensee shall only be authorized to operate under the license for the remainder of the calendar year in which the license is issued.

SECTION 12. SUSPENSION OF LICENSE. The Sheriff's Department, upon five days' written notice, shall have the authority to suspend such license for a period not to exceed 30 days, for any violation of the provisions of this ordinance or other laws pertaining to enhanced cereal malt beverages, which violation does not in his or her judgment justify a recommendation of revocation. The licensee may appeal such order of suspension to the governing body within seven days from the date of such order.

SECTION 13. LICENSE SUSPENSION/REVOCATION BY GOVERNING BODY. The governing body of the County, upon five days' written notice, to a person holding a license to sell enhanced cereal malt beverages shall permanently revoke or cause to be suspended for a period of not more than 30 days such license for any of the following reasons:

(a) The licensee has violated any provisions of the Kansas Cereal Malt Beverage Act, K.S.A. 41-2701, et. seq., as amended and revised thereto, or any rules or regulations of the County.

(b) If a licensee has fraudulently obtained the license by giving false information in the application therefore;

(c) If the licensee has violated any of the provisions of this section or has become ineligible to obtain a license under this section;

(d) Drunkenness of a person holding such license, drunkenness of a licensee's manager or employee while on duty and while on the premises for which the license is issued, or for a licensee, his or her manager or employee permitting any intoxicated person to remain in such place selling enhanced cereal malt beverages;

(e) The sale of enhanced cereal malt beverages to any person under 21 years of age;

(f) For permitting any gambling in or upon any premises licensed;

(e) For permitting any person to mix drinks with materials purchased in any premises licensed or brought into the premises for this purpose;

(f) For the employment of any person under the age established by the State of Kansas for employment involving dispensing enhanced cereal malt beverages;

(g) For the employment of persons adjudged guilty of a felony or of a violation of any law relating to intoxicating liquor;

(h) For the sale or possession of, or for permitting the use or consumption of alcoholic liquor within or upon any premise licensed;

(i) The nonpayment of any license fees;

t r

(j) If the licensee has become ineligible to obtain a license;

(k) The provisions of subsections (f) and (i) shall not apply if such place of business is also currently licensed as a private club.

SECTION 14. SAME; APPEAL. The licensee, within 20 days after the order of the governing body revoking any license, may appeal to the District Court of Cherokee County and the District Court shall proceed to hear such appeal as though such court had original jurisdiction in the matter. Any appeal taken shall not suspend the order of revocation of the license of any licensee, nor shall any new license be issued to such person or any person acting for or on his or her behalf, for a period of six months thereafter.

SECTION 15. CHANGE OF LOCATION. If a new license needs to be issued due to a change of name or location of the business, a new application must be submitted along with all applicable fees. The licensee shall make an application to the governing body showing the same information relating to the proposed location as in the case of an original application, subject to the same State and County fees stated in Section 11 above. If the application is in proper form and the location is not in a prohibited zone and all other requirements relating to such place of business are met, a new license shall be issued for the new location for the balance of the year for which a current license is held by the licensee.

SECTION 16. WHOLESALERS AND/OR DISTRIBUTORS. It shall be unlawful for any wholesaler and/or distributor, his, her or its agents or employees, to sell and/or deliver enhanced cereal malt beverages within the city, to persons authorized to sell the same within this County unless such wholesaler and/or distributor has first secured a license from the director of revenue, state commission of revenue and taxation of the State of Kansas authorizing such sales.

SECTION 17. BUSINESS REGULATIONS. It shall be the duty of every licensee to observe the following regulations.

(a) The place of business licensed, and operating shall at all times have a front and rear exit unlocked when open for business.

(b) The premises and all equipment used in connection with such business shall be kept clean and in a sanitary condition and shall at all times be open to the inspection of the sheriff and health officers of the County and State.

(c) Enhanced cereal malt beverages may be sold at retail in the original package on any Sunday, except Easter Sunday, between the hours of 12:00 noon and 8:00 p.m.

(d) Enhanced cereal malt beverages may be sold at any time alcoholic liquor is allowed by law to be served on premises which are licensed pursuant to K.S.A. 41-2601, et seq. and amendments thereto, and licensed as a club by the State Director of Alcoholic Beverage Control.

(e) The place of business shall be open to the public and to the police at all times during business hours, except that premises licensed as a club under a license issued by the State Director of Alcoholic Beverage Control shall be open to the police and not to the public.

(f) It shall be unlawful for any licensee or agent or employee of the licensee to become intoxicated in the place of business for which such license has been issued.

(g) No licensee or agent or employee of the licensee shall permit any intoxicated person to remain in the place of business for which such license has been issued.

(h) No licensee or agent or employee of the licensee shall sell or permit the sale of enhanced cereal malt beverage to any person under 21 years of age.

(i) No licensee or agent or employee of the licensee shall permit any gambling in the place of business for which such license has been issued.

(j) No licensee or agent or employee of the licensee shall permit any person to mix alcoholic drinks with materials purchased in said place of business or brought in for such purpose.

(k) No licensee or agent or employee of the licensee shall employ any person under 18 years of age in dispensing enhanced cereal malt beverages. No licensee shall employ any person who has been judged guilty of a felony.

SECTION 18. PROHIBITED CONDUCT ON PREMISES. The following conduct by an enhanced cereal malt beverage licensee, manager or employee of any licensed enhanced cereal malt beverage establishment is deemed contrary to public welfare and is prohibited:

(a) Remaining or permitting any person to remain in or upon the premises who exposes to view any portion of the female breasts below the top of the areola or any portion of males/female's pubic hair, anus, buttocks or genitals;

(b) Permitting any employee on the licensed premises to touch, caress or fondle the breasts, buttocks, anus, vulva or genitals of any other employee or any patron;

(c) Encouraging or permitting any patron on the licensed premises to touch, caress or fondle the breasts, buttocks, anus, vulva, or genitals of any employee;

(d) Performing or permitting any person to perform on the licensed premises acts of or acts which simulate:

(1) Sexual intercourse, masturbation, sodomy, or any other sexual act which is prohibited by law; or

(2) Touching, caressing or fondling such persons' breasts, buttocks, anus or genitals.

(e) Using or permitting any person to use on the licensed premises, any artificial devices or inanimate objects to depict any of the acts prohibited by paragraph (d).

(f) Showing or permitting any person to show on the licensed premises any motion picture, film, photograph, electronic reproduction, or other visual reproduction depicting:

(1) Acts or simulated acts of sexual intercourse, masturbation, sodomy, or any sexual act which is prohibited by law;

(2) The touching, caressing or fondling of the buttocks, anus, genitals or the female breasts;

(3) Scenes in which a person displays the buttocks, anus, genitals or the female breasts.

(g) The term <u>premises</u> means the premises licensed by the County as an enhanced cereal malt beverage establishment and such other areas, under the control of the licensee or his or her employee or employees, that are in such close proximity to the licensed premises that activities and conduct of persons within such other areas may be viewed by persons on or within the licensed premises.

SECTION 19. SANITARY CONDITIONS REQUIRED. All parts of the licensed premises including furnishings and equipment shall be kept clean and in a sanitary condition, free from flies, rodents and vermin at all times. The licensed premises shall have at least one restroom for each sex easily accessible at all times to its patrons and employees. The restroom shall be equipped with at least one lavatory with hot and cold running water, be well lighted, and be furnished at all times with paper towels or other mechanical means of drying hands and face. Each restroom shall be provided with adequate toilet facilities which shall be of sanitary design and readily cleanable. The doors of all toilet rooms shall be self-closing and toilet paper at all times shall be provided. Easily cleanable receptacles shall be provided for waste material and such receptacles in toilet rooms for women shall be covered. The restrooms shall at all times be kept in a sanitary condition and free of offensive odors and shall be at all times subject to inspection by the city health officer or designee.

SECTION 20. MINORS ON PREMISES. (a) It shall be unlawful for any person under 21 years

of age to remain on any premises where the sale of cereal malt beverages is licensed for on-premises consumption.

(b) This section shall not apply if the person under 21 years of age is an employee of the licensed establishment, or is accompanied by his or her parent or guardian, or if the licensed establishment derives not more than 30 percent of its gross receipts in each calendar year from the sale of cereal malt beverages for on-premises consumption.

SECTION 21. Violation of this resolution is a Class C misdemeanor. Prosecution of violations shall be conducted in the manner provided by law for the prosecution of misdemeanor violations of state laws. The penalty imposed shall be in accordance with the penalties established by law for conviction of a Class C misdemeanor.

SECTION 22. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

SECTION 23. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after April 1, 2019, and shall be published in the official County newspaper.

PASSED and APPROVED by the Governing Body this 11^{th} day of 10^{th} , 2019.

APPROVED:

: ,

Coty Moates, Chair Cherokee County Commissioner

Neal Anderson Cherokee County Commissioner

Myra Carlisle Frazier Cherokee County Commissioner

ATTEST:

Rodney Edmondson Cherokee County Clerk

Executed: March (), 2019 by the Board of County Commissioners



Sales Ratio Report

As Of: 3/8/2019

Tax Year: 2018 Values - Final

APPRAISAL

SALEPRICE

STRATA: SALEPRICE PROPERTY TYPE: RESIDENTIAL

STRATA: SALEPRICE PROPERTY TYPE: RESIDENTIAL										
LOW	HIGH	COUNT	PRICE	TOTAL VALUE	AGGR RATIO	MEAN RATIO	MEDIAN RATIO	STD DEV	COD	PRD
0	19999	20	\$264,165	\$272,330	1.03%	106.35%	113.06%	27.69	17.68	103.164
20000	39999	21	\$588,718	\$571,680	0.97%	98.09%	93.97%	30.62	25.80	101.015
40000	59999	36	\$1,875,040	\$1,683,890	0.90%	90.50%	90.70%	25.11	21.17	100.771
60000	79999	26	\$1,762,650	\$1,530,450	0.87%	86.57%	88.99%	21.50	18.67	99.709
80000	99999	22	\$1,984,600	\$1,687,250	0.85%	84.91%	88.62%	14.61	11.80	99.876
100000	119999	21	\$2,311,500	\$2,143,840	0.93%	92.65%	93.35%	17.21	13.16	99.893
120000	149999	11	\$1,481,100	\$1,428,670	0.96%	96.61%	95.93%	14.02	9.34	100.158
150000	199999	12	\$2,044,700	\$1,974,090	0.97%	96.40%	95.67%	12.67	10.21	99.849
200000	299999	7	\$1,570,035	\$1,578,340	1.01%	100.82%	100.10%	18.65	13.07	100.287
300000	499999	1	\$349,000	\$340,000	0.97%	97.42%	97.42%	0.00	0.00	100.000
500000	9999999	0	\$0	\$0	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00	0.00	0.000
TOTAL	IMPROVED	177	\$14,231,508	\$13,210,540	0.93%	93.40%	93.60%	22.70	18.31	100.621
TOTAL	ALL	177	\$14,231,508	\$13,210,540	0.93%	93.40%	93.60%	22.70	18.31	100.621

REPORT TOTALS	·朱字1								
	COUNT	PRICE	TOTAL VALUE	AGGR RATIO	MEAN RATIO	MEDIAN RATIO	STD DEV	COD	PRD
Summary	177	\$14,231,508	\$13,210,540	92.83%	93.40%	93.60%	22.70	18.31	100.621